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mandatory. The filing of forms ONRR– 
4292 and ONRR–4293, and the 
submission of solid minerals and 
geothermal resource information that do 
not have an ONRR form, are required to 
obtain or retain a benefit. 

Frequency of Collection: Monthly, 
annually, and on occasion. 

Estimated Annual Non-Hour Cost 
Burden: ONRR has identified no ‘‘non- 
hour’’ cost burden associated with the 
collection of information. 

An agency may not conduct or 
sponsor and a person is not required to 
respond to a collection of information 
unless it displays a currently valid OMB 
control number. 

The authority for this action is the 
PRA (44 U.S.C. 3501 et seq.). 

Howard Cantor, 
Director, Office of Natural Resources 
Revenue. 
[FR Doc. 2025–06322 Filed 4–11–25; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4335–30–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation Nos. 701–TA–721 and 731– 
TA–1689 (Final)] 

Alkyl Phosphate Esters From China; 
Cancellation of Hearing for 
Antidumping and Countervailing Duty 
Investigations 

AGENCY: United States International 
Trade Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

DATES: April 8, 2025. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Celia Feldpausch (202) 205–2387 and 
Laurel Schwartz (202) 205–2398, Office 
of Investigations, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW, 
Washington, DC 20436. Hearing- 
impaired persons can obtain 
information on this matter by contacting 
the Commission’s TDD terminal on 202– 
205–1810. Persons with mobility 
impairments who will need special 
assistance in gaining access to the 
Commission should contact the Office 
of the Secretary at 202–205–2000. 
General information concerning the 
Commission may also be obtained by 
accessing its internet server (https://
www.usitc.gov). The public record for 
this investigation may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at https://edis.usitc.gov. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: On 
December 4, 2024, the Commission 
established a schedule for the final 
phase of antidumping and 
countervailing duty investigations (89 

FR 103877, December 19, 2024). On 
April 4, 2025, counsel for ICL–IP 
America, Inc. (‘‘ICL’’) filed a request to 
appear at the hearing. No other parties 
submitted a request to appear at the 
hearing. On April 7, 2025, counsel for 
ICL withdrew its request to appear at 
the hearing. Counsel also indicated that 
they would respond to any written 
questions from the Commission, as 
appropriate, in posthearing briefs. 
Consequently, the public hearing in 
connection with these investigations, 
scheduled to begin at 9:30 a.m. on 
Thursday, April 10, 2025, is cancelled. 
Parties to these investigations should 
respond to any written questions posed 
by the Commission in their posthearing 
briefs, which are due to be filed on 
April 17, 2025. 

For further information concerning 
these investigations see the 
Commission’s notice cited above and 
the Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, part 201, subparts A and B 
(19 CFR part 201), and part 207, 
subparts A, D, E, and F (19 CFR part 
207). 

Authority: These investigations are 
being conducted under authority of title 
VII of the Tariff Act of 1930; this notice 
is published pursuant to § 207.21 of the 
Commission’s rules. 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: April 8, 2025. 

Lisa Barton, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2025–06267 Filed 4–11–25; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–1407] 

Certain Eye Cosmetics and Packaging 
Therefor; Notice of Commission Final 
Determination; Issuance of a Limited 
Exclusion Order; Termination of 
Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that 
the U.S. International Trade 
Commission (‘‘Commission’’) has 
determined to issue a limited exclusion 
order (‘‘LEO’’) barring entry of certain 
eye cosmetics and packaging therefor 
that are imported by or on behalf of the 
following respondents previously found 
in default: Kaibeauty of Taipei City, 
Taiwan; I’ll Global Co., Ltd of Seoul, 
South Korea; Hikari Laboratories, Ltd. of 
Bnei Atarot, Israel; and Kelz Beauty of 
Budapest, Hungary (collectively, ‘‘the 

Defaulting Respondents’’). The 
investigation is terminated. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: B. 
Rashmi Borah, Esq., Office of the 
General Counsel, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW, 
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 
205–2518. Copies of non-confidential 
documents filed in connection with the 
investigation may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at https://edis.usitc.gov. For help 
accessing EDIS, please email 
EDIS3Help@usitc.gov. General 
information concerning the Commission 
may also be obtained by accessing its 
internet server at https://www.usitc.gov. 
Hearing-impaired persons are advised 
that information on this matter can be 
obtained by contacting the 
Commission’s TDD terminal on (202) 
205–1810. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: On July 
16, 2024, the Commission instituted the 
present investigation based on a 
complaint, as supplemented, filed by 
Amarte USA Holdings, Inc. of Redding, 
California (‘‘Complainant’’), alleging 
violations of section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337 
(‘‘section 337’’), due to the importation 
into the United States, sale for 
importation, or sale in the United States 
after importation of certain eye 
cosmetics and packaging thereof that 
allegedly infringe U.S. Trademark 
Registration No. 4,328,655 (‘‘the 
Asserted Trademark’’), as well as unfair 
competition and false advertising, the 
threat or effect of which is to destroy or 
substantially injure an industry in the 
United States. 89 FR 57942–43 (July 16, 
2024). The complaint alleges that a 
domestic industry exists. The notice of 
investigation names, in addition to the 
Defaulting Respondents, the following 
respondents: Bourne & Morgan Ltd. of 
London, United Kingdom (‘‘Bourne & 
Morgan’’); Iman Cosmetics of London, 
United Kingdom (‘‘Iman Cosmetics’’); 
MZ Skin Ltd. of Hertfordshire, United 
Kingdom (‘‘MZ Skin’’); Strip Lashed of 
South Yorkshire, United Kingdom 
(‘‘Strip Lashed’’); and Unilever PLC of 
Merseyside, United Kingdom, Unilever 
United States, Inc. of Englewood Cliffs, 
New Jersey, and Carver Korea Co., Ltd. 
of Seoul, South Korea (collectively, 
‘‘Unilever’’). The Office of Unfair Import 
Investigations (‘‘OUII’’) is also named as 
a party to the investigation. 

The Commission partially terminated 
the investigation as to the non- 
defaulting respondents based on 
settlement agreements, consent orders, 
or withdrawal of the complaint. See 
Order No. 9 (Sept. 6, 2024), unreviewed 
by Comm’n Notice (Oct. 7, 2024) 
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